Human Services Board Agenda
Jefferson County
Jefferson County Workforce Development Center, 874 Collins Road, Room 103
Jefferson, WI 53549

Date: Tuesday, January 12, 2016

Time: 8:30a.m.
Committee Members: Mode, Jim (Chair) McKenzie, John (Secretary)
Jones, Dick (Vice Chair) Crouse, Cynthia
Kutz, Russell Schultz, Jim
Tietz, Augie
1. Callto Order
2. Roll Call (Establish a Quorum)
3. Certification of Compliance with the Open Meetings Law
4. Approval of the January 12, 2016 Agenda
5. Citizen Comments (Members of the Public who wish to address the Board on specific agenda items must

register their request at this time.)
Introduction of Ryan Mundt, Maintenance Supervisor
Approval of December 8, 2015 Board Minutes

Communications

© ® N o

. Discussion of November, 2015 Financial Statement

10. Discuss and Approve December, 2015 Vouchers

11. Division Updates: Child and Family Division, Behavioral Health, Administration, Economic
Support, and Aging & Disability Resource Center

12. Discussion and Action on New Professional Contracts

13. Review nominations and choose CIT Officer of the Year

14. Discussion and Action on Recognizing Spacesaver Corporation for Christmas Donations
15. Director’s Report

16. Discuss Updates from Wisconsin County Human Services Association.

17. Discuss potential agenda items for February board meeting.

18. Adjourn

Next Scheduled Meetings: Tuesday, February 9, 2016 at 8:30 a.m.
Tuesday, March 8, 2016 at 8:30 a.m.

A Quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body, including the Jefferson County board of Supervisors, may be
present at this meeting.

Special Needs Request - Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the County Administrator 24 hours
prior to the meeting at 920-674-7101 so appropriate arrangements can be made.




[tem #6

JEFFERSON COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES
Board Minutes
December 8, 2015

Board Members Present: Jim Mode, Richard Jones, Russell Kutz, Augie Tietz, John McKenzie, Jim
Schultz and Cynthia Crouse.

Others Present: Human Services Director Kathi Cauley; Child & Family Manager Brent Ruehlow;
Aging & Disability Resource Division Manager Sue Torum; Economic Support Manager Jill Johnson;
Office Manager Donna Hollinger; and County Administrator Ben Wehmeier

1. CALLTO ORDER
Mr. Mode called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m.

2. ROLL CALL/ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM
All present/Quorum established.

3. CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCEWITH T PEN MEETINGS LAW

Ms. Cauley certified that we are in complian

4, REVIEW OF THE DECEMBER 8, 2015 AGENDA
No changes

5. CITIZEN COMME
No comments _

6. APPROVAL OF TH
Mr. Jones made a motic
Mr. Schultz seconded.
Motion passed unanimously:

, 2015 BOARD MINUTES
e November 13, 2015 board minutes.

7. COMMUNICATIONS
No Communications

8. REVIEW OF OCTOBER, 2015 FINANCIAL STATEMENT
Ms. Cauley reviewed the October 2015 financial statement (attached) and reported that there
is a projected positive fund balance of $342,468. She presented the summary sheet and
financial statements (attached) that detail revenue, expenses, tax levy and variance by
program within each Division and discussed the areas that are having the most impact on the
budget. She also presented reports showing Commitment/Inpatient, Detox and Alternate Care
statistics (attached).

Page 1 of 5




9. REVIEW AND APPROVE NOVEMBER, 2015 FINANCIAL VOUCHERS
Ms. Cauley reviewed the summary sheet of the November 2015 vouchers totaling
$1,221,732.66 (attached).
Mr. Jones made a motion to approve the November 2015 vouchers totaling $1,221,732.66.
Mr. Tietz seconded.
Motion passed unanimously.

10. DIVISION UPDATES: CHILD & FAMILY RESOURCES, BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, ADMINISTRATION,
ECONOMIC SUPPORT, AND AGING & DISABILITY RESOURCE CENTER
Child & Family Resources:
Mr. Ruehlow reported on the following items: .
e Our 2015 Key Outcome Indicators for November wé s follows:
e All areas were on target as everyone is ok
e We had two openings for Intensive Supervis
will start soon pending approval.
e The Department of Health Services came in and did
Busy Bees Preschool. The Pre-School passed with flying colors:
e We had four more children reach permanency within our Altern
be a few more additions in early Feb 2016.
e We have two children wi . Juvenile Justice team who are currenﬂy in CCl's that will
transition home orto aless r etting by February.

lired one individual and another one
and walk-through for our

o.Care unit. There will

Behavioral Health:

Ms. Cauley reported on the following it

e We received a letter from the Offi
CCS files. They need to be delivered

e We have issues with the Jefferson Memary.Care and supervisors are talking with them.

/ ( is retiring.

. .0Outcome Indicators for November were as follows:

General asking to audit some of our

The goal is to decrease the Patient Health Questionnaire for
.and we will decrease the Brief Alcohol Monitoring tool by 2%.

e CCS: ‘that 72% of treatment plan goals will be met and we are just
above tha .
e CSP Our goal is that 72% of treatment plan goals will be met and we are just above
that.
Administration:

Ms. Cauley reported for Ms. Daniel on the following items:

e We are meeting our 2015 Key Outcome Indicators for submitting state reports.
e We are close to hiring a replacement for Terry Gard as maintenance supervisor.
e We are recruiting for a replacement for a vacancy on the Support Staff.

e The generator for the Lueder Haus will be installed on December 30.

Page 2 of 5




e The Tridium AX Energy Management System has been installed, which monitors building
mechanicals.

e Another system called “Facility Dude,” has been installed which tracks repair or
maintenance requests.

Economic Support:
Ms. Johnson reported on the following items:

e | met with Second Harvest, which is a mobile pantry program that distributes food to
people who are experiencing challenges with making ends meet. We can let our clients
know about this, and no identification or proof of residency is necessary. We will work
with her on outreach.

e We received $1,000 for our food pantry from the Emergency Food and Shelter program.

e We received donations from an individual of bags of toiletries. We also received hand knit
hats and scarves from the Moravian Church in Lake Mills.

e We had a subsidy review for Child Caresand everything went well. In 2013 & 2014 we
received an award for child care perf nce, so we are hopeful that we will get another
one for this year. '

e Our 2015 Key Outcome Indicators for Se

o We have 30 days to get 100% of all ; \
o The Consortium Call Center must answer calls timely within 95% of the time. We
were at a rate of 92.7%. L

ADRC:
Ms. Torum report; following items:
e The ADRC 4nd” have meet their Key Outcome Indicators this month. Both

teams are ex

who are also onificant AODA issues at much younger ages. If the

.as they have been the first three quarters of 2015,

.. This would be record setting. A very recent
addition to the ADRC's “w e behavioral health assessments. As more
information becomes know *‘vgill be shared with board members. Work on addressing
the 2016 ADRC contract has bég%gn. ADRC managers will be meeting with MIS to discuss
telephone options and cost.

e The FOCUS 2015 conference was held in November, and the session went very well. The
next venture that the Care Transitions workgroup will be looking at is avoiding adverse
drug effects. The Fort Atkinson Hospital Vice-President and Pharmacist attended the last
meeting.

e WI Eye is in the midst of filming the program on Dementia. They are interviewing
caregivers, dementia friendly businesses and the dementia care specialist will be
interviewed shortly.

e Interviews for the Senior Dining Program Manager in Fort Atkinson were held this week
and reference checks are in process.

they will exceed 6,0

Page 3 of 5




11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

UPDATE ON NEW PROFESSIONAL CONTRACTS

Ms. Cauley reported on the new contracts listed on the 2015 Provider Contracts sheet.
(attached)

Mr. McKenzie approved the contracts as listed.

Mr. Schultz seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

REVIEW AND APPROVE THE S.85.21 SPECIALIZED TRANSPORTATION GRANT APPLICATION
FOR 2016

Ms. Torum reviewed the Specialized Transportation Grant application (attached).

Mr. Tietz made a motion to approve the S.85.21 Specialized Transportation Grant Application
for 2016.

Mr. Kutz seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

OUTPATIENT CLINIC OFFICES IN SCHOOLS
n many schools and treatment groups in

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON
Ms. Cauley reported that we provide se

branch office in schools. We are looking at
schools are doing. We will keep you updated.

Ms. Cauley presented n (attached) and reported that it has already gone to the
Administration and Ri and is on the county board agenda. This resolution
opposes Senate Bill 326
other things, “negatively imp; ‘esponse, community response, and other
voluntary services provided to families.” Mr. Ruehlow and Ms. Cauley explained Alternative
Response and how the Bill will negatively impact future investigation processes.

Mr. Jones made a motion to approve the resolution for Justice for Children.

Mr. McKenzie seconded.

Motion passed unanimously

UPDATE ON WINNEBAGO MENTAL HEALTH INSTITUTE (WMHI)

Ms. Cauley reported that she had a meeting at WMHI on November 30 to discuss serious
issues we are having with them. Participants included Patrick Cork, the Administrator of the
Division of Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services, the interim director of Washington
County Health & Human Service, and the Director, Deputy Director, and Medical Director of
Winnebago MHI.

Page 4 of 5




17. DIRECTOR’S REPORT
Ms. Cauley reported on the following items:
o Staff are very busy
e A workgroup was formed in Fort Atkinson to determine the reasons for the many
emergency calls that Law Enforcement receive from CBRFs and Foster homes. There
will be more meetings, but the city did put a moratorium on licensing any more of
these facilities.

18. UPDATES FROM WISCONSIN COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES ASSOCIATION
Ms. Cauley reported that the WCHSA Spring Conference will begin on May 10, which is the

same day as our board meeting.

19. DISCUSS POTENTIAL AGENDA ITEMS FOR JANUAR
The following items will be added to the January b
e Discuss nominations for Crisis Intervention Team Offic

3D MEETING

fthe Year

20. ADJOURN
Mr. Tietz made a motion to adjourn the meeting.
Mr. Kutz seconded.
Motion passed unanimously.

Workforce Development €enter, Room 103
74 Collins Road, Jefferson, WI 53549

Page 5 of 5




Financial Statement Summary
November, 2015

A positive fund balance of $762,176 is projected for 2015 end of the year. The information below
impacts the forecast:

1. WIMCR - $300,000 is in the projection in Actual Revenue and came in at $359,911.
2. Hospitalization Expenditures
3. Waiver Claims — Timing of when Children Waiver Providers submit their claims to WPS.
4. Full budget is expensed for Echo in the financial statement since we haven’t spent the full
amount that will be requested to carryover in the non-lapsing request.
5. We received $160,842 additional revenue from the 2014 CCS reconciliation.
Summary of variances:

Revenue: Overall Revenues are projected to be unfavorable by $97,868 from budget. Projections
for the waiting list clients have been incorporated into this forecast.

Expenditures: Favorable by $860,043 primarily due to underspent of waiver of $408,259 and salary &
fringes $450,231.

Maijor Classifications impacting the Balance (base is November data) but all variances are based on
annual projections.

e Salary under budget by $258,351: We had vacancies due to turnover and employees on family
leave at the beginning of the year. In addition, some of the new positions were in the process of
being recruited at the beginning of 2015.

Fringes under budget by $191,880: When there is a 3 week pay period in the month there is
no health insurance payment for the 3" pay period.

Children Alternate Care over budget by $313,684: This budget includes Alternate Care, Child
Caring Institutions, Detentions, and Correctional Facilities as well as Shelter Care. For the
month of November we spent $178,097.39. For the YTD projection | have $177,297 included
for the December amount.

Children’s Waiver under budget by $313,684: We will not earn all of 2015 dollars due to
some of the children only being on a partial year. For 2016 we anticipate earning all of the
contracts since projecting the current CLTS children waiver to receive services for the full year.




¢ Hospital/Detox projection is under budget by $269,731 (Net basis):

Budget Actual Projection
Revenue 513,817 380,889 415,516
Expenditures 1,356,466 908,778 991,394
Net 842,649 527,889 573,158

Average net per month in the projection is $82,616 for the remaining month. Month of
November net from Winnebago/Mendota is a charge of 59,297.

e Operating Costs are projected to be over budget by $43,416.
e Other Contracted under budget by $39,403.
e Community Care under budget $68,893.

BEHAVIOR HEALTH DIVISION: This is projected to be favorable by $737,220 and is based on
current year trend for hospitalizations. This projection will change.

¢ In November we received a charge from Winnebago/Mendota bill of $59,297.00.

CHILDREN & FAMILY DIVISION: The projection is favorable by $89,316.
Placements for November amounted to $178,097.39.

ECONOMIC SUPPORT DIVISION: This is projected to be favorable by $13,075.
Note: For 2016 we will be receiving Food Stamp Bonus Funds and Enhanced Matching Advance
Funds. The Enhanced Matching Funds is an extra 10% on the federal share from July 2014, thru

December 2015. | am unsure on what year | will end up booking this revenue due to when the state
will actually pay it out and what amount will pass through the consortium.

AGING & ADRC DIVISION: Is projected to be unfavorable by $11,556. This will change prior
to year-end.

ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION: Is projected to be unfavorable by $65,869

This is a conservative estimate.



oLoz/Ln 4o | obed pieog sjels ul4

S06'ZLL l6V'16S  Z0V0LL . 90L'lI¥S 216'¥es LZELLO 005091 1/8'01S sanuanay J1BYI0
(208'p) 6GG'P9L 1299851 9v8'0GL 916'Ly - 811’101 (sz6'9) ¥70'801 SIUSWSSINGWIDY 150D
(e28'8) vrl'6L 180/ 660'€L 109'22 0Z1's9 0 0Z1'59 suogeuoq
8v6'85 000'6S sve'cll LLY'0S £85'02 616601 689'ot 0€2'65 weiboid 1161
668Vl 259'z6¥% LG6'206  86S'ISP ey GGZ'Sot £69'0LL 295'88Z yoddng 1/1 s,uaipjiyd
Ly6'eL Zov'sLt 6YE Y2 S8/'091 A HF 0.5'82¢ 0 0.5'822 ale) sjeulR)y )INpY
(081'2y) v18'6¥1 $29'/0L . 0Ogg'iEl /8267 G59'86 0 GGO'86 alen sjeulaly Iy
(890's2) /S8'€89'C  68/'859'c  Ll¥'IS¥'T  1BE'E9L 06L'09%'C  £09'9TL'L  /81'PEE') $90IAISS POPIAOId
- ANNIATY ¥3HLO ® SNOILOITIOD
(626°222)  026°L¥8'8  16E'PYS'S  ©€60°S0L'8  95L'HGT'C 185'V6S°'L  6Lb'TZS Z91°2L0°L Buipund |esepad % 21e)S [€I0]
0 #95'591 , . 19/'1§1 §86'89 £192'1G1 {zeL'cl) $95'G9} uonusteul Aleg
62l $€0'65¢ nm_‘,nmw  Eiaivd £65'96 819'052 80.'GE 016'022 sjuawied soue)sissy jusiD
(216'92) 065'69S'L  8L97TBY'L  LBL'BEY'L  $Z0'89S S¥e'60Z'L L0406V L£9'%LL swiesboid Z-M 8 Wl
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SaIY L 0} UMIg ViV
G09'8 ¥61'9L 66/ 78 $v9'69 gs6'8C o geL'LL (86%'01) 0€z'e8 seljiwe4 g uaipiyo
0 £¥e'99 L eve99 ¥18'09 £¥9'/2 #1809 229 Z60'7S wesboid poddng Anwey
(£st'cl) £91°09 900/ 6¥l'sS 286'G1L 680'cy 06L'6 668'cE ddl 3-Al
(9s¢'8¢) 0g5'se8 vLL16/ £06'59/ #06'95¢ §2€'0.9 (Ls8'ey) S89'Z1. SpiY UINOA
228'6 1£9'6L1 £GregL  Z99'vol 0 ¥8L'9€) 0 ¥82'9€1 iSTIA 108loid
96%' /1 66¥'6v9 566'999 ¥/£'665 88€'612 06¥'529 (6/6'2L) 69Y'9€9 sweiboid uonepodsuel | /Buiby
{6+0'0¢) €12'366 bzlge Ths'sLe §6eZee 929's/8 89%'00} 8G1'6LL 1eluen sey Aljiqesiq 3 bulby
4 GL1'251 LLi'esy . egh'eel 18¢'€9 Lyi'eelt (929'21) LL1'251 wesbo.id suondo Aunwwo)
(zzl's) 661662 L18'vS v.18'/£2 ¥9.'86 LL2'642 Lip'L2 ovz'e6l swieiboid yyeeH [eloiaeysag
(6Z6'2G5L)  vvo'syl GL2'/8% 106'c89 96%'2€T 6€.'8€S 9Lt'802 gze'oce SioAlBA Hoddng | /1 s.usIpiyd
0 0 0 . 0 0 0 0 0 uonnquuod Aunos ale) Ajiwe
0 £61'898 g64'898  611'96L z/i8'19¢ L€2'008 (696'v6) 00Z's68 uoleooly AlUnog oiseg s,usipiiyD
0 8v8'sS6'l  8YRGS6'L  198'26L'L  §GlT'ee8 198'262'L  (/86'c9l)  8¥8'SG6'L uonesoly Aunog siseg YAOY ' HIN
- : ONIANN4 1vy2d34d 2 31V1S
SANN3IAIY
(921'294) 0 (zL9'912) 16825¢ ' Lys LS1'0L9°L  (512°T28) (1L19143a) sn1dyNns L3N
0 £09'cEY : . /81'vap £09'cet €09'cey anlasay BunesadQ 198ys aoueeg-¢ L0z WO pIemio 4 aouejeg
9ll'ze.  (cog'cey)  .gisgee . (zi9'912) (962'LEL) 618'ELp 2€1'0L9'L (81€'952'L) (1121430a) SN1dYUNS SNILYH3dO
£70'098 BEV'PZ0'ZC  9BEPGLLT  /8F'S00°0Z | 0£.'/9/'Q - GBO'ZE0'BL  ZvB'GSE £v2'9.9'1L sain}puadx3 paisnipy [g10|
(g98'/6) 9£8'06G'1Z - 896'CAY L G19'881'6L YEP'QE9'8 Y06'SPY'6L  6/6'G20'C  SZ6'6LY'LL 3|qejleAy $821N0SaY [Bl10 L
0 0 0. 0 0 0 0 0 Jajsuel ] ssuadx3y piredaid :ss9)
0 L6E'0SE's F6EDSE8 - GTE'PS9’L  0CTeSv'E G25'¥59'L. O G2S'VS9°'L (u1 1eysueny 1 AA3| xe}) suonesad( Joj Buipund Ajuno)n
(898'.6) Ssyv'ovre'el  LJSTrLEl 0BTYEL'TL wITLLLS 6.6'16L'LL 6.6'ST0'T  00¥'S9L'6 senuanay Bujeledp eyelg/elepa
AYVINANS

|s10bpa1 @
| a-L-A

aoueueA | 19bpng  [uondafoid | 39bpng  |uonodsfoid  [uondsfoid | sjusw-
pu3 JeaA 5102 [puz seap | pejesosd |a-L-Adoud | a-L-A 1snlpy

G10Z ‘JoaqWAON papus SUJUO\ || 104
SFANLIANIdXE ® SINNIATY 40 LINIJNILVIS
ININ1LEVdIA STDIANEEAS NVINNH ALNNOD NOSH3443r



9102/./1 ¥ J0 Z ebed
{00.2) 0S.°L 0S0S ¥0L°L sVL'E 629°'F 0 629'F
0 0 o 0 0 g 0 0
(L1g) 052 657 889 8GL'L 6Lz 0 612
9L 0 9, 0 0. 0L 0 0L
(g92'2) 000'Z Sel'y L9 685'C ove'y 0 ove'y
aLy'sy v6e'0z.'C  018'69l'c  820'06¥'Z  60S'66L°L LLLY0ZT 0 LLLY0ZT
81£'c6 sls'sgy v£8'8/6 950'Stri LYe'SEl yEP'LEE 0 yEV'LEE
(cs0'28) 1£8'6 (lggze)  zi0'6 (+09'L1) (zs6'v2) 0 (zs6'vT)
(90€'€2) 698'cL z95'0s €129 128’1 £€8'2 0 £€8'2
0 0 6. -0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0o 0 0 0 0 0
(6€6'L) 6v2'C ol 0258z 808 57 0 57
(585'2) 000'9tZ Srh'gez 005622 §86'GEL v16'812 0 v.s'81Z
{(¥59'¥2) SOL' L 15071y 9680V z62'6.1 162'28¢ 0 162288
{ev8've) ¥06'991 Loo'zel 666251 Zv6'69 950121 0 950'1Z1
LLv'29 vor'Lol 69901 600'c6 z68's¢ LZy'vSi 0 LZ¥'pS1
906'cS 691’516 §/0'696 g5L'9es oL¥'LES 699'608 0 699'608
LL2'2 6£1'c02 0l¥'soe LLz'e8l 650'20} 681681 0 681'81
(7L 'vp) 670'v. 1806'6C z96'99 L¥S'8L vS¥'Le 0 vsv'/iz
{088"161) ¥vL'60L'c  POZLLGE  €92'89E'C  €OS WVEL 16.T9C¢ 0 161.29Z°C
zl ¥82'es 962'¢5 rv8'sy £0Z') c6v'/8 0 £6v'/8
(cov'ort)  98L'Li¥'T 980M8EZ.  vSL'0.2'T 0S0'906 628'9cl'z 0 628'9E1'C
(zee'ol) Soz'6YS  £88EES | eev'e0s 1¥1'802 o.t'88¥ 0 9.t'88p
(60t'62) 60¥'629 000009  €1's¥S £01'622 000°'055 0 000'085
(16e'852) sez'vec’s  p/35/08  99.6€9°L 8OV Iv9'C 6G8°28€°L O 658°18€°L
0 0 0 , 0 0 0 0 0
8ro'ct 100'61 6028l el¥'09l 761'001 £8%'002 0 £8%'002
(zez'69) G/6'61¢ £/09¢ 01€'e62 88¢E'vCl #10'6€2 0 ¥10'6£2
(Loo'tze)  ozz'OLTL , 80€'60L'L  B8EZ8E 8ry'cl 0 gvv'ele
(0zz) L1y'962 16l'96C oLL'Lle 029'6€1 vL§'LLT 0 yis'ile
LOE'L G0¥'2S1 90.'v9L 88Tyl Z16'69 086'0S1 0 08606}
(L82'%) 96L'ch 80S'6EY . £18'00¥ £09'202 ¥88'C0F 0 ¥88'20v
{886'LL) §25'98Y 1£5°0/ GlL8'LYy O¥1'902 gee'iey 0 gze'ler
(a86't) Z86'LG0'L  #BBLVOL LLE'PI6 812'80G Z9p'c96 0 Zov'c96
LbL'8 vOv'65 1es'lop 126'02P $66'681 195'82y 0 19582
(050'02) 058'v6. 008722 £19'gz. L18'09¢ b 799 0 vy 709
(lze'60L)  Ts9'8y8’l  LEEBEL L L0T'S69')  8EE06Z 8L9'V6S5'L 0 819'V65'L
8/0'0/Z  9£6'/80'L 919QSE'L  1/Z'/66 ¥£5'985 ¥90'222'L 0 #90'L22'L
(898°26) svv'ovz'el LISTri'El  06ZVELTL VITZLL'S 6.€716L° L1 616'G207 00V'S9L6
199'6/1  G¢9'86Ey . 98L'8IG ¥  961'620v 8S0°CL6 L 86,961y 099°C0S'L 8EZ'€69¢C
aouelep | jebpng uondsfougd | 19bpng uondsfoid |uonodefoid | sjusw- |s1obpa @
pug Jeap |5102 |pug Jesp | pajesold |@-1-Adoud | G-1-A Isnlpy | a-1-A

pieog sjejs uid

sioqualy pieog [ejoL
sapIwwon Buiby
Buiuies )
|oARIL
swaiq Jod
SHIGNIN advog

s)so9 BupesadQ jejol
AepnQ [eyded
SUOeI0|Y pug Jea
s1s09 Bupelsado Joy10
$90IABS ||0JAed "ou| 'ddo
S3lYL 0 yuig vddyY
|ooyosald saag Asng
s1500 wesboid ¢ o) yuig
9SINN 9 SISlIeIYDASY Hels
|aael | aakojdwig
sosuadx3g welboly
saoinieg B seyddng
sjso) asoedg
Butules | yeys
S1S02 ONILLVHIdO

s}jjouag abuii4 [ejoL
sjysuag abuliq o0
aoueINsSy| yjjesH
uswalney
Ajunoag jerpog
SMEENEEEBNEE]

sabep (e30L
Jwhdwig pspoddng
salliwe] 8|qelS B djes
sneH Japani
pesylenpausiiabeur)y
uoljusniau| Aeq
Joddng |/ suaipiiyo
sweliboid uoneuodsuel | /Buiby
1sjue say Ajigesiq 5 Buiby
poddng onwouoo3
$99IA9S WioD dwod
Hoddng Ajunwwo)
ss|iwed g sualpiiyd
UlfesH [eloireyeg
SIOVM

STINLIANIAX3
SINNIATY V101

18y30 g SuUon9||09 [ejoL



pieog lels ui4

uonnqguuos Alunod aen Ajiwe]
(MVIN-UON) 81eD sjeussily Inpy
J31LOVHINOD ¥3HIO

sjejidsoH jejo
alep yuanedu] BYIO
sSjnjpsu| yijeoH [ejusiy
S92IA19G UOlEDIX0}R(
STvV1iIdSOH

ale) sjewssyjy piyo fejol
aied 19yl B J8lBys
saljljioe [BUONOBLICD
sisjuan uonusieg
suofinyisuj Buied piuo
SlejI8M PIIYD 'S'S™M
Aouaby Buioe|d 3 swoH dnoin
Boig wiwon aAisusjuf
19)S04 Juswieal] g aIe) 181s04
FAVO FLYNHILTY QTIHO

aien fyunwwon jejol
1509 JaYIO - uonINN Apep3
palanljeg awoy - uonLinN Aleplg
ayebaibuon - uonLinN Aliep|3
a/eD Aunwiwiod 1syi0
Busa Juspuadapui ou) "ddo
sweiboid Aousnbulieq "ouj ‘ddo
$89|AJ9S uonetodsuel |
yoddng Ajwe
asnqy ansawoq By s|doad
saoIAIag diysuelpiens)
ale) swoH aamoddng
YYD ALINNIWWOD

SIOAIRA 92URISISSY [BIIPOI [eI0L
S17 suaipiyd

oL0Z/LIL ¥ Jo ¢ ofed
0 160'6Z29 /60’629 op0'tlS 161092 900'€.G ¥/£'661 rA% AR
z50'Lvl RZAYY4 e6cely  seo'sie #6005 Se'e8e 0 seh'ese
(oc1'092) 99v'che’L  0S€€80'L | LISLEZ'L  9J6°CLV Z50°€66 0 250'¢66
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(zciceye)  oov'e6Z') pSEES6.  L/9'S8L'L L LET TP €86'1.8 0 €86°'1.8
9.0'28 000'05 9/0'zel | eeg'sh Syl 690121 0 690121
$89°¢1E 1€5°508°L SLZ6kLe  0.0'659°L  89.°6GEl 8L61¥6°L 0 816" LP6')
£80'9) 0002t £00'8C 0004} S/l £v1'6T 0 £v.'ST
(gie'sy)  sie'sy 0o TSy 0 0 0 0
(ees'e) 89/'¢6 _GET06 ¥66'S8 0LL'9 512'28 0 51228
e8l'oly  vee'es ZLEo/y  ovb'er 6Lv'68 ov6'0cy 0 ov6'0¢Y
0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0
(992'992) 900'86. 208'LES 29618 0v.'z6e 68208t 0 68.'08Y
0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0
9£5'961 £Yy'208 6/6'866  €.6'SEL $22'96¢ 162'G16 0 LEL'SL6
{c68°89) 061'G6. 162921 ¥26'82. 111718¢ Lv.T709 0 1v1209
(60g'9): . 09l'ce Al 08212 129's £18's1 0 €186}
8/0'L z8.'2L 0986 ' 11199 651 c0z'eL 0 g0Z'el
Zve'6 8vG Sl 06Lvs . TSL'LY 0cL'62 622'05 0 62Z'05
6£9'2 £L1'€LE Ziviole  szo'Tve iy0'LGL. 810282 esv'/Z £96'¥5T
0 0 0o 0 0 0 0 0
95 L9¥'1E Lgo’ee . sve'se 86145 29e'62 (est'42) 21895
(22s'iLL) L6V'6¥ 0l62e | Te'sy P66l 908've 0 908'¥¢
£99'c 000'9 €996 00§'G ¥oGLL 858'g 0 868'8
0 00009 00009 000'SS 0002 000'SS 0 000'SS
(g9) 808'/2 £6/°)2 L6¥'52 ZIE'PL ovv'sz 0 ovb'sZ
(186°c2) G650l 99g'0¢ Zr8'se 6v.'62 020'82 0 020'8Z
(652°80v) 620°L6L° L 0//28L 985°€Y6 6v.c9 685 ZLL 018761 62,615
(6sz's0v)  620'16L'L 017284 985CY6 BY.L'e9: 6ESLLL 018261 62.'61G
LIVTL 990261 £v6'60z  vv9'osl 216501 180761 0 180261
(zLz'el) 2£0's8 092'1L om geg'ey 082'59 0 08269
6¥1'ST ¥€0'2LL £€8l'/¢l 869201 8c1'z9 L0g'92l 0 Log'ozt
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
aouelie | j1ebpng  |uondafosd | 3ebpng _:o_aom_o._n_ uonoafoid | sjusw- |si1ebpa @
puz 1esA |G102Z [pug seap pajesold |Q-L-AJoud | Q-1-A snlpy | a-L-A

SYIAIVM 3ONVLSISSY TVOIaanN

22ue)sISSY Jual|) [ejo L
9oUE)SISSY JUBH|D JaYIO B diysury
aoue)sissy AbBisug
uopeuodsuel "Jssy |eoIpap
jeling % jeJaung
sjuswAed leusg Z-pM
JONVISISSY IN3IITO




9102/L/4 ¥ 10 ¢ abed pleog 8)ejs ui4

(ey0'098)  6EP'PZ0'ZZ  96E'POL'LC  L8P'S00°0C < 0SL°29.°8 680°2¢0'6L  T¥8'SSE £v2'9.9'81 SIHNLIANIdXT TV.LIOL

{(cov'6s) ¥r9°0Z6'L LPZ'I88'L  06G'09L) ¥2£'S08 obL'vTL'L  220'8Sl PLL'99S L pajoesuod 19y3Q jeloL
0 000'st 000'sy 0sg'Ly 0 89.'0¥ 0 89/'0v UOISSILILLOD MBIAIES}D)
0 0 \ 0 0 0 0 0 5100 JE9A IOl
(peg'28L) Qv 86.'16¢ 660'reL 0£9'022 0 0£9'022 S90|AI8G SNoBUE|SoSIN
(852'gl) 00Z'2¥e gy eee L10'zee 8r6'yilL 2e8'v0e 0 228'v02 §)s09 [eotpsy Algjliouy
0 0 0 . 0 0 0 0 0 sweiboid Aeapiopn
(kss'zL) 009'S1 6r0e . 00E'YL 268'8 S6.'C 0 S6L'Z uiesH [ejusiy Aousbiawz
{r6s'ze) 000°051 0r L1 00G'.EL GGe'ey £€29'201 0 €29'201 ddl F-Al

200's9 060'v¥L 260602 €80°2¢! 8/1'88 8090'L61 859 010'681 weiboid 15161

0 0 ol 0 0 0 0 0 sasnoH AemyjeH Yaov

ou:m_._m>_ j1obpng uondaloid | 336pn uondafoud |uonoafoid | sjuaw- _mhwmvm._@
puz Jes A |G102 [puz ses pajeloid |Q-1-AlO0ud | A-L-A isnfpy | a-L-A




¢ jo | obey

weiboid Ag Aewwing

9102/4/1

(069) z29'ee Gy.'G8 €2L'29
€Le (g1) 006'9 916'9
109'clL 190'€2S 1£9'g2. $95'602
6¥5'91 £05'6¥. £0G'6¥.L 0
128'61 1£8'68 000'0G1 £91'09
0€.'s ave'o ape'g 000'2
0ze'L 0 005'C 0052
£66'PE bbbl eEL'9eE 269'PEE
156€'122 8¥6'9¥2 Z50'shL'L ¥01°L06
(£90'¢) GoZ'.L G02'01 000'¢
(€1912) ¥18'162 09v'see 986'2.

0 000'09 000'09
(£99't) (e¥£'09) 000'9 £¥£'99
(zes'o9l) (611'261) 0 SL1'2st
186'S 628'G8 628'191 000°9.
2192 665'02 16G'26 266'12
0 0 8lE'sy 81¢'GP
(G91'viv) L6¥'ces gzL'sze’l Z£9'108
(8¢) 0 11898 1/8'V8
G68'SOY 908'010'2 leL'gel's ggeLLLL
0zZ'lEL $96'686'Z 862°165‘8  VECLI9C
089 0 1€9'6L1 LE9'6LL
(oov'9) 06068 060't7L 000'sS
0 0 0 0

Lge'slL 0 009'sl 009'GL
0 (ocz'ov) 9cZ'0¥
G6¥'LE 225'92 1zg8'sel 662601
160'201 (s09'st) 9/£'G16 186'096
118'601 690'928 1¥8'L6V'L TLL'L29
209'L GLG'clL £79'6€ 821'92
(€1¥'1L9) 08€'229 088'289 005'SS
298'801 896'0vY 896'885 000'Z¥L
6122y 19Z'2¥0'L gpy'/6E'y  /8l'GSE'E
aoueeA Ano1 xe] ainjpuadxg anuaAsy

sjqeloneun ()

jebpng

G€9'08 €z1'29 Wes | $9IAISG PAJBUIPIo0) OZLS
00L'z 629'2 SINIWSSISSY dIHSNIM SOLS
L9¥'60. 100'002 NOILNIAYILNI ATHYI G/LS
¥G6'ZEL 0 IMVLNI AONINONIT3A HLNOA 0808
916211 900'L¥ ddL 3-Al 008
96 ove ONINIVHL INIHVd ¥3LSO4 8905
12622 \¥1'9Z Qd-AIVM S17SNIHATHD Zv0S
166'€ZE 6YS'LGE HIN-AIVA S1TSNIYATIHD  1+0S
995'82. §16'80. Ad-AIYM SLTSNIHATHD 0705
9550} 882 SIMOVS 9€0S
gc1'g8e 069'S0} SAMINY4L 31gVLS B 34VS 1205
00009 3snav OILSINOA 0205
£99'6 £¥E'99 140ddNS ATINVS 810G
¥€2'001 111251 90¥d SNOILJO WNOD 010§
615291 119'28 INIIAISNILNI B ATHVYI VA 600G
#00'+8 110'12 ONIAIT LINIANIJIANI HLNOA 800G
0 0 SIOUVHO JLVLS SAIV HLNOA 900§
geL'ezs'L 28¥'SSL SAIV HLNOA 500§
962'L9 182'49 YYD dIHSNIM 2008
GlE'TYL'E YOy LOL'L NOILYOOTIV OISV SINIHATIHD  L00S

saljiwe g UaIpjIyo

826'cv0'8 ¥81°G6L'S y3leay Joireyag [e301
€12'881 £57'681 SNOILNT0S INIWYIMOLINT HLNOA 0605
6EH'602 8v6'cLL WYHDOYd ISLBL €905
0 0 spund 1dvIN 6v0S
6Y0'c 00%'91 HLIVIH TYINIW AONIOHINT #4108
9cz' 0 HLTV3H TYLINIW a3I4ILETD €405
9z¢'v0L 662'601 INVYO Y0078 VAoV 10§
225'2€6 ¥22'G80'L JOIAYIS WINOD dNOD 220§
££1'88¢'L G/8'1L9 WYHO0Yd 1840ddNS ALINNWINOD  §20S
1708 8z1'92 M08 HLTVAH VININ LL0S
§19'28. Z9.'€01 HLTVIH TYINIW AONIOHIWT 200G
680'LLY £86'8¢1 SNVH ¥3a3NT £00S
Zv6'616'S §/8'662'C NOILYDOTIY DISYE 000§

Uj|eaH JolAeysg

QLZw_UCGQXN ONUBASY EN._mO._n_

uonoaloid [enuuy

GL0Z ‘JequBA0N SsaJnjipuadxg ¥ enuansy Aleuiwield
weibold jo 8)els ININLYYdIA STDIAYIS NVYINNH ALNNOD NOSHI443r

jJo9yg Aewwing



910¢/L/1L € 0 Z abed welboid Aq Arewwing

0 0
L08'% §2l'6 olLe'se G86'8Z 8/G'Ge 099'0¢ - AL €916
(g92'12) 9G6e'ov 69¥'501 €12'69 pes'eel 510'G9 FOINYIS IAILHOAdNS g-1ll 6G1LS
rie'z)) LPS'LS 995'28 G20'se 080l Gz9'se asNgv 43d13 861s
(909) 888 ¥.8'8 986'/ 089'6 0862 dS0S LGLG
(gzy'L) 90¢e've £/5'G51 192'1€l GGS'0S1 Le8'vel STVAN A3Y3IAITEA 661G
L91'91 1.2 80.4°291 ¥66'v¥ 1 LPS'LGL y66'v¥ 1 STV3aNW ALIS ¥6LS
(Z29) LET'L y6v's €oZ'y 910'9 €oz'y a-Hi 30IAY3S JNOH-NI 2618
rARR1 oLL'12 ¥.8'122 ¥91'002 981622 88G'22C NOILVIHOdSNVHL LGS
(yov) €011 820'1¢ G26'61 S/1°22 899'0Z diSN 8/0S%
(81t'1) 9650V c€Zh'eol 12895 L0601 128'9S S3OIAYZS IAILLDILOYd 11NAY 220G
8GL'L LBG'€8 628'cel [AXAli 4 LL0'szl [AXAL 2 S3DING3S L1I43NIg ILVIS 9.0G
GG 808'/2 808'/2 0 €6.'12 0 NVHO0dd dIHSNVIAYVND S206
(e15'9) (es1'szl) 029'¢/8 €..'866 #80'0598 $2.'896 30HNOS3Y HGYSIA/ONIOY 8508
€9l 0 60061 60061 691'2¢ 8ze'ce ddNnS V4 SHIANIEHZIVY 210S
2¥Qayv  uoisialg buiby
G0l gLL'egy 90g'/6L°'2 88LLLLL LEO'YSLZ 886'089°} uoisialq Hoddng siwouoog lejolL
910'LL 0 0 0 0 910'LL JONVISISSY INJNDO 00LS
0 0 0 0 0 0 FHUVOAVA 2-M $L0S
log'cl 0 0 0 0 Los'cl 1384 €409
1418 (00Z'¢) 0 00z'c 0 gez'e 1SdI4 NIHATIHO 1L.L0S
0 0 €02l ye0'CL) €8.'/¢1 €8.'L€1 NWYHOO0Ud ADHINT LGOS
0 0 0 0 0 0 NVYDO0Hd 2-M GG0S
62C'vEl lov'ee 88¥'G51 leo'cel €L 1¥8'011L NINQVY 34V0O Avd a1iHO €506
(992'1G1) LG8'Gop $8.'626'L 12Z6'cor'L G/1'910'C 265'86¢°L AONVYNILNIVIN SNODNI 1LG0S
0 0 0 0 0 0 ‘NINQY 'V'IN AWOH DNISHNN 0505
uoisiAlg Hoddng ojwiouoo]
91£'68 0EL‘LES'Y 088'8gs’s . 0S2'120'Y egziele’s . 9lviill'S saljlwed % uaip[iyo ejol
0 0
(oig'sl) 8G.'Gl 8G2'GlL 0 . G68'CE 128'L SUVIA F19IQ3HONI 681G
144" S12'Ly GLL'€S 005'9 . 262°LS Lel'y TOOHOS3Yd S339 ASNg 8816
asuelIeA Ana xe] ainjipuadxy anuaasy ain)ipuadxg aNuUaAdYy welboid
1obpng uopoafoid jenuuy

ajgesoneiun () joays Aewwing

GLOZ ‘JequanoN sainyipuadxy g snusaay Aleulwiaid
weiboid jo 81e}s INJINLHYJIA STOIAYIS NVYINNH ALNNOD NOSHI443r



oL0Z/L/L € jo ¢ obed we.boid Aq Aewwng

199Yg aouejeg woJ Buisde-uoN sepnjoul soueleA SION

] aouejeqg 1oN
211°29.L (0) 6ch'vz0'zz  6LPvT0TZ 96E'poL‘1LZ 2.6°'926°12 [eJoL ANVYD
(698°59) (Fes‘Lzz's) 02£°10L $06°226'8 625°694 161°626'8 UOISIAI] S92IAISS BAlEASIUIPY jejol
3 (c09'ceh) £09'ceh r0g'cey spun4 Butsde uoN jeeys souejeg
(z12'1L) SL5'68p §L5'G8p 121'29S AVILNO WVLIdYD 012§
0 0 0 0 pales|) peaylsn0 002S
vig'ee (16£'05¢'9) 0L6'8EL LOE'68P'8 898'vLL ££8'98p'8 Ao xe | peayisnQ  00ZS
(0zg'ol) 612'/2 61222 0 €e JUNOD2Y MOIOST BIOIUBA G6LS
(Le2'osy'y)  (Zz2o'i8¥'l)  (220°18%'t) pales|) Juewebeuepy 061G
ZLL'08Y'L  L20'LebL 120'18¥'tL uswebeuep 0615
(zre'y) 9zl'6Y 9z.L'6¥ 0 S TANA S3IDIAYIS GIANNANN £81S
UOISIAI] S992]|AI9S dAeISIUIWPY
{995t 1) zzeTie G85°696°1 £92°46L°) 819°216'1 18L'66L°L 19uad YAV g buiby fejol
QoueLlIeA Ano xe] aunjipuadxgy anuaAsdy anjipuadxg onuaAay weibold
jobpng uogoalold [enuuy

sjqeloneiun () jo9ys Arewwing

G10Z ‘JequianopN salnjipuadxg xp eanusasy Aleulwieid
weibold jo 1.l INJNLYVYLIA STDIAYIS NVINNH ALNNOD NOSHIA43r



9L0Z/L/4 six'(g) §40Z uf maN - pieog b:ﬂoEﬁd@m&:oo § SL02\D0MEAHAVOORNQ JUBIUOD\SAYlS JaWidlU] Arpiodwia [\SMOPUIMIHOSOLIOIN B0 NBIEGUdVIORULOP\SIaS D
919l 10/NIQ# yjuow | sad |00°SSS'Y yuow |1ad 0070 Hunpy 812D Y INPY 0717 ‘BUIAIT paindag 6/.2]-61
yze'sl i0/AIQ# souo|red |Gz'pze'sl ypuow |Jsd [00°0 PIUD spiy endepy OT1 'sublseq Buia Juspuadspu| Akemebpug 8/Z|-GL
JaquinN

abie ELINNE) J9pIAOU
§102 ¥102 jobue] VLTS ptaold Joequos

|
(G102/90/1) Sidoesjuo) Isplroid G10¢




9L0Z/L/L SIX'9L0Z Ul MaN - pieog APNRDPEHEPYIUCD 910219 OYMEAUAYOORNO IUSIUOD\SB]I 3aUIoIU] AlRiodiiia [\SMOPUIMIMOSOIOINE20T\BIEQdd VIO RULOPISIAS:D

00Z'st i0/AIG# yiuow |1ad [00°00} 'Y yuow 1ad 100°0 IND 2180 IV INPY H-V POOMISALY - Ou 'sailiay| L1'€0L|-9L
099'vS 10/NIC# yuow|sad |00°G5S'y Yuow sad 000 HN 2180 Jiv INPY 2717 ‘Buiar] painoeg rAxAR:]
00001 i0/AIQ# noy|1ad |12'v¢1 Inoy|sed (0070 HIN oueIyoASd adIN ‘usipber ‘saeq 12Z]-91
000'}L) 10/ hun| 1ad|0g L2 anoy| Jad(00°0 PIlUD 3uyasunod 401} 977 S N0 9¥j0iq) 97 'sPOIAIBS AJlUNWWOD 98seusD 0.2{-9)
26L'S %00 noy; 1ed|00'¢€ Jnoy| 1ad|00'ce pIYD 3uyasuno) Jujess| wshny pooypiiyd egp seidelsy L Wsiiny pooypiyd 692|-91
lagquinN

S10Z ¥102 jobue) adlnIeg ispinoidg JoRnu0D

4
(9102/90/1) s3doesuO) I9pIAcId 9102




Item #13

Crisis Intervention Training Nomination
Rachel Schloesser, Dispatcher
Jefferson County Sheriff's Department

The phone rings, what kind of call is this one going to be? Will it be someone calling about the
neighbor’s dog barking, someone wanting to commit suicide, someone involved in a car accident,
someone calling in a family disturbance or a family member who isn’t breathing anymore? When a
dispatcher in a 9-1-1 Communications Center answers the phone these are just a few of the various
types of calls they are preparing for when the phone rings.

On April 10, 2015 Dispatcher Racheli Schloesser a 14-year member of the Sheriff’s Office answered a 9-1-
1 call from a father who said his wife was having a baby. Normally when someone calls to say they are
having a baby, it means they need an ambulance and a ride to the hospital. These types of call are
normal and handled like most EMS calls.

However, this call was different. Rachel who thought at first it was going to be that routine EMS call
didn’t realize that six minutes into the 12-minute 9-1-1 call that she would help an excited father deliver
his own beautiful baby girl into the world even before help was able to arrive in their own bathroom
while on the phone.

So many times dispatchers take calls about someone dying and during their career as a dispatcher not
very many dispatchers can say they helped bring life into the world; Rachel can.

Rachel received a stork pin which she wears proudly on her uniform and also received publicity from the
Daily Union and Watertown Daily Times.




